From: Calla Dunlap

To: Records Management (UTC)

Cc: Jennifer Rabig; Susan Cockerham

Subject: YourTel WA UTC Emergency Contact Info FY2021
Date: Monday, December 27, 2021 11:42:25 AM
Attachments: imaqge002.png

YourTel WA UTC Contact Info FY2021.pdf

External Email

Please find attached for filing in docket UT-072149 the Annual Compliance with Washington
Administrative Code 480-120-414 which provides emergency contact information for the following
company:

Yourtel America, Inc.

If you have any questions or require additional information, feel free to contact our office. Please
acknowledge receipt of this filing via return email.

Thank you,

Calla Dunlap

Regulatory Agent

FAStek Compliance Solutions, Inc.
- f/k/a Telecom Professionals, Inc.

- Phone: 678-672-2800 Ext. 201
Direct Dial: (470) 291-0669
Fax: (678) 672-2830

4
FAS t e k Email: cdunlap@fastektax.com

1725 Windward Concourse, Ste.150
Alpharetta, GA 30005

- www.fastektax.com

Infeserra

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy
all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications
through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately.
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WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
Telecommunications Companies

Docket UT-072149
2021
1 Company name: Yourtel America, Inc.
2 Services provided: Wireless ETC
3 Emergency Plan (Y/N): No
4 Emergency plan filed with the UTC (Y/N): No
5 Network operations center (Y/N): No
6 Network operations center location:
24 hour
Name (Y/N) Title Address Email Telephone | Cell
745 E. Main St., Chattanooga, TN .
7 Regulatory Contact Heather Russell N Manager 37408 heather@terracominc.com | 405-293-4012| NA
. . 745 E. Main St., Chattanooga, TN .
3 Primary emergency contact Dale Schmick N N/A 37408 dale@terracominc.com [423-637-8546 | NA
745 E. Main St., Chattanooga, TN .
9 Alternate emergency contact Heather Russell N Manager 37408 heather@terracominc.com | 405-293-4012| NA
Network operations center 745 E. Main St., Chattanooga, TN .
Heather Russell N Manager heather@terracominc.com | 405-293-4012| NA
10 |contact 37408
11 |24 hour emergency contact N/A N NA







